CHINO VALLEY
| UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

5130 Riverside Drive * Chino, CA Q1710 = 9096281201 * www.chino kl2.caus

BOARD OF EDUCATION: Andrew Cruz = Christina Gagnier * Irene Hernandez-Blair * James Na = Joe Schaffer « SUPERINTENDENT: Norm Enfield, Ed.D.

November 13, 2020

BID # /PROJECT: 20-21-06F - Dickson Elementary School Playground Equipment and
Marshall Elementary School Fitness Equipment Installation

SUBJECT: Addendum #2

The following changes, omissions, and or additions to the Project Manual and/or Drawings shall
apply to proposals made for and to the execution of the various parts of the work affected thereby,
and all other conditions shall remain the same.

Careful note of the addendum shall be taken by all parties of interest so that the proper allowances
may be made in strict accordance with the Addendum, and that all shall be fully advised in the
performance of the work which will be required of them.

Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the Space provided on the Bid Form. Failure
to do so may subject Bidder to be disqualified.

In case of conflict, this Addendum shall govern.

BID SUBMITTAL TIME:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Chino Valley Unified School District of San Bernardino County, California, acting
by and through its Governing Board, hereinafter referred to as the “Owner” or “District”, will receive prior to 9:00 a.m. on
November 30, 2020 sealed bids for the award of a Contract for the following:

END OF ADDENDUM #2

Respectfully submitted,

eSS0 M

Anna G. Hamilton
Purchasing Director



